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SESSION: 14

CLASS:V

SUBJECT : ENGLISH

CHAPTERNUMBER: 8

CHAPTERNAME : Georgie’s Treat
SUBTOPIC: E-mail Writing- Model E-mail

CHANGING YOUR TOMORROW

Website: www.odmegroup.org Toll Free: 1800 120 2316
Email: info@odmps.org Sishu Vihar, Infocity Road, Patia, Bhubaneswar- 751024
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The students will be ableto learn

vaformal method of communication.
v'the format for writing an email.
v'style of writing an email.
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[From: sender@abcmall com| ———— Sender's address(From ) g o
| ——

D S
[To: receiver@xyzmail.com| Receiver's address (To)
e

|Date: 6 December 2016 Date
Subject: About the formmailwriting\\ Subject of email

(A blank line)

|Dear/Respected F{@ Salutation

- =5

Body of the email must contains complete
sentences. Ecah topic should be told or
asked in new paragraph. Use 'Please let me | sBody
know' when need a reply and 'Kindly' or
'Please’ for asking help.

e 22
| Regardsrff\}' Complimentary Close
| Sender's name Name of the sender ate the end of the email
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Watch the video and get the knowledge as to how you can
write an e-mail
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Attemptit.........

Your friend has received a prizein an inter-school debate
competition. Send an e-mail congratulating him/her on
his/herachievement. You are Arpit/ Anita.



Write an e-mail to your friend inviting
him/her to your place for winter
vacation.
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»Knowledge of formal communication.
»ldea of writing an email.
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THANKING YOU
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